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VIA RESS AND COURIER

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319

Suite 2700

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Dear Ms. Walli:
Re: Application to Review Market Rule Amendments Renewable Energy Supply

Generators
Board File No: EB-2013-0029

We are counsel for the Applicants, the Renewable Energy Supply Generators, in the above noted
matter.

We are re-filing our Submissions on the Production of Materials to replace Schedule F to these
submissions. We initially filed these submissions on February 5, 2013. Subsequent to filing, the
IESO indicated that it had inadvertently produced the unredacted version of the document included
at Schedule F of our submissions (IESO/OPA, “Renewable Dispatch, Ministry of Energy, October
11, 2011"), a document over which the Ontario Power Authority intended to make a claim for
confidentiality. In order to have our submissions on the record in this proceeding without further
delay, we have replaced the document initially included at Schedule F with the redacted version of
this document. This is without prejudice to our position that the document should be disclosed on a
non-confidential, unredacted basis.

We trust the above is satisfactory.
Sincerely,
signed in the original

George Vegh

C. All Parties in Proceeding (EB-2013-0029)
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